
Tele : 5_25_5_(principal), 6959 (Office)
7718747e07 (Civ)
Email : apsbinnaquril @qmail.com

Army Public School
PO : Binnaguri Cantt
Dist: Jalpaiguri (WB)

09/APS/BNG/2025 lSDec 2o2S

l Quotations are invited in two bids system as,Technical Bid, and ,commercial 
Bid,

f9/$"#it1!t!u i?.'"0 
envetop-e, duty marked as ,recnnicar 

Bid, for RFp No
ogApsie;idi!0i;;i_ H"" 202s and ,commerciat Bid, ior. 

- niji, Noroom,. _ _rec 2025 lor,Renovation ano repair oit"""-i"o lorron

2. The bidder should have vatid GST No.

I _ The- store/items required are categorized in AcA ppx B 1ro r c om m erc L'i' ai ar. .tt".n"a" io'1"nl'i #iii,* JTt J,T i:Tj,"?% jquotation will be submitted in sejled 
"nu"fop" 

oniul 
''' '

Other Details.

1- Bids in sealed cover are Invitedcommon_room,. please super scribe ,,

i.e -Tor ,Renovation 
"no 

ii,p"ir-oi-feacfrersEmmon loom
.(Category of items

declared invalid.
dated ......--Dec 2025 on '--" -' i'vrrrrllon room"
.,ectara.l in,,-ri,.r sealed cover will be super scribed

RFP No O9/APS/BNG
to avoid the bid being

for 'Renovation and repatr of Teachers

3;i"otXijr."l"n:"J;r?:";l"l or bids by or berore .1400hrs. 
on 22 Dec 2o2s. rhe

responsibirity t. "rrr* lniiii":'f,,1'?rTi.PJ",,L.,orol3""r9,li ,U*iil ,*5and date given above shall be rejected.

42 ' Manner of depositing 
ff^?:|,:j::l* bids shourd De erther dropped in theQuotation Box marked as' euotation box or send by" regrstereo post to ApS

ffi ?5i' ;"t ?li35lf;;ff;':t i" tt'" o *'o'[ . "i',fr . f: s:lonii oirity wirr o"
FAA or emart will not be 

"onrJ."lluolry, 

non receipt of bid oocuments. Bids sent by

,1?'il,?o"if?n""next 
workins o"v it tnJ *'"",,,i!"#"iilii';,,.H.iji,i,Hli 3!

RFP

4,4oooto!?Fn9f the Tender Box In front of main oa

:l$::Eil*s,,t6ffii," b* tnat aie'ri,,"i"ii ,,it5 
fiXffJf?:i ;,fi?

Army eublis Schoo'
Blnnaguri Cantt

contact number for bids or seeking



z

5 1 Bids/queries wiil be addressed to: principar, Army pubric schoor, Binnagurr.

5'2 Postar Address- 
-for -sending the bids : Army pubric schoor Binnagun,Binnaguri Cantt, pin-735232, DisfJitpaiguri (WB).

53^ _Name/designation of the contact person : Kiran Singh, principat,
APS Binnaguri

5.4 Mob No -771}747807t03563-25g446

5.5 E-mail id - apsbinnaquril @qmail.com

6. Following documents are reqd to be submitted alongwith quotation:_

6.1 Copy ofAadhar Card
6.2 Copy of Trade License
6.3 Copy of GST Registration No6.4 Copy of pAN Caro
6 5 Tender on firm's retter pad printed with GST Number and contact Number.
I I 49t"$ proof including telephone number/emait address6.7 EMD - NA

7 The RFP is being issued with no financiar commitment and the schoor reserves theright to change or vary any part thereof at any stage. Buyer arso reserved the right towithdraw the RFp, should it become necessary at any stage.

8' Note: The principar, Army pubric schoor Binnaguri reserve the right to reject anyor all application without assigning any reason therefore.

6"w
Princioal
APS Binnaguri

Principal
Army Public Sctrool

Binnaguri Cantt



Appx'A'
(Ref APS Binnaguri call for quotation
No O9/APS/BNG12025 dt Dec 25)

TENDER FORM

QUOTATION

Ser
No

Items A/U otv Compliance Remarks

01 . lnstalling vitrified tiles 2'x2'withr all
required material

sqft c3u

Yes/No

02. False ceiling with necessary liqht Sqft 100
03. Erection of a brick wall of 26'x14'

with required Tre Beam, plaster of
the full wall

sqft JJO

04. Installation of Window 26'x4' with
one-way Glazed Glass full lenqth

No 0'l

Blinds 26'x4' with installation No 01
uo. Blinds 6'x4' with installatron Nos 08
07 Wall Fan with installation Set 10
08. All electricals installation with

modular switches and necessarv
wirings

As required
(Site vis)

no Supply and installation of 2 Ton AC No 01
10. .furply and erection of UpVC Door No 01
11 Sofa Set 07 Seater with Centre

Table
No 01

12. Paint work of entire walls No 01
13. Miscellaneous work if any

Note: -

l site visit. Due to customized work, firms/vendor are requested to visit schoolfor scope of work before taking tender for this wk.2_. The quotation/tender form to be given only on the letter head bearing the name ofFirm with GST No. Quotation/Tender form should 
'be 

signed by the head of firis and venoor
duly affixed with the office stamo.
3 Firm/vendor should mention their acceptance with specification/brand/size and etc ofitems as'Yes'/'No' in tender form.
3 Guarantee and warranty of the stores for stipulated time frame will aiso be strjcflyadhered to.
4. No alteration/cutting in the quotation is acceptable.

Axo*
PinciPal

Army Public Sciool
Binna3r-rrt lantl



Appx 'B'
(f"14?9 Binnaguri cail for quotation
No O9/APS/BNG t2O2S dt Dec 25)

TENDER FORM
F

QUOTATION)

aBrvy PUBLTC scHooL BtNNAGURt

(coMMERCtAL Btps)

Ser
No

Items A/U Qty Rate Amount
01. (lrtfupees)fr)rdllrng vfrnleq l es 2xZ' with all

required material__
sqft

02 rdrse L;e tno wlln necesqrn/ li^h+ sqft 100
03. r_f cr/Lrul I ul a or|cK wall of 26'x14'

with required Tie Beam, plaster of
the full wallH

sqft 336

04. f f lrr.dlf ctlef I ot vvtnoOw 26 X4' With
one-way Glazed Glass fult tcnnrh

No 01

ub. Elli^^-.^,.-r'

uo.
No 01

07.
\4- wtu I tr tlta allon Nos 08vVall Fan WlTn rnqtr llali^h Set 1008. ^|| yreuu rcats Installatton with

modular switches and necessary
wirinos
a,;r-;i:=--:, 

--- 
. -

As required
(Site vis)

no
'10.

"upv,y q' ru l-LclllirULtn oI .1 | on A( :
.'\l Inhl\/ 

^n.| 
6r6^+i^^ ^a I lh\ ,^ ^

No
No

01

11. #r 01vv,a evl v/ Dealer Wttn gentre
Table
#

No 01

13. tffi Nol-rl 0'1

. Total
urano totat ancl GsT

Note

l site Visit. Due to customized work, firms/vendor are requested to visit school
lor scolg of work before taking tender t riflt *f,. 

-"
a rnce snoutd be incl of GST3 The quotation/tende'igfr jo be given onry on the. retter head bearing the name of Firm
#il":._l,ii"1?iJ:,,.o,:fl:n0"r. rorm siou-ro ;;',ilil;y the head ot nr.rni."no iendor dury

3*"l.,,5;,J.;l"rrj?f"";;3,::::: ,tems mentioned in the tender form. price mentioned of any

jon"r"3ljr"nt"e and warranty of the stores for stipurated time frame wit arso be stricrv

9 |,:_alt:ralion/cjrtting in the quotatjon is acceptabte.r' Frrm/vendor for suopry of store wit be decided by the schoor purchasecommittee/Board of officer naieo on-ioui"si'irt", .rl quarity of stores being provided by
8 stores/items so demanded to be provided/suppried by Firm/vendor in Schoor office andno extra charges on account ot transportatLn ,irl ["'#j"o tater on. 

Iz oT\Jtp
ffi-

Army Public Sdrool
Binnaguri Cantt


